STATE OF ALABAMA

COMMISSION MEETING

PERRY COUNTY, ALABAMA

MARCH 12, 2019

BE IT RESOLVED THAT THE PERRY COUNTY COMMISSION MET in its regular session on Tuesday, March 12, 2019 at 6:00 P.M. at the Albert Turner, Sr. Courthouse Annex in the Commission Courtroom. Invocation by Timothy Sanderson. Roll call was called to establish a quorum. District #1: Present; District #2: Present; District #3: Absent; District #4: Absent at the time of roll call; District #5: Present.

Motion by Commissioner Turner and seconded by Commissioner Sanderson to adopt the agenda; **Motion carried.**

Motion by Commissioner Sanderson and seconded by Commissioner Timothy Sanderson to adopt the minutes. **Motion carried.**

Cedric Hudson joined the meeting at 6:02 pm.

ITEM #10: SOLID WASTE

Motion by Timothy Sanderson and seconded by Albert Turner to have solid waste clerk make a log of all complaints and forward to the administrator. **Motion carried.**

Motion by Albert Turner and seconded by Benjamin Eaton that all exemptions that have not met the deadline be denied. **Motion carried.**

ITEM #11: CONTRACTS

Motion by Albert Turner and seconded by Timothy Sanderson to accept the proposal DJJ Technologies and that we pay the initial cost of shipping of \$780.00. **Motion withdrawn.**

Motion by Timothy Sanderson and seconded by Benjamin Eaton to accept the proposal by DJJ Technologies pending the contract. **Motion carried.** *Nea: Brett Harrison*

ENGINEER/EMA REPORT:

Reported on the status of the fuel tax bill.

Reported we emergency watershed grant was received for a total of \$28,000, with \$21,000 federal funding, required \$7,000 county match in which $\frac{1}{2}$ can be in-kind.

Motion by Albert Turner and seconded by Timothy Sanderson to accept the Silver Creek project. **Motion carried**.

Motion by Albert Turner and seconded by Timothy Sanderson to advertise for a heavy equipment with CDL for 4 consecutive weeks in the local paper and with the career center in Selma. **Motion carried.**

HEALTH CARE COORDINATOR

A health fair, in coordination with the Spirit of St. Luke, will held on April 6 at Uniontown City Hall.

Sight Savers will also be in the county in April for visual screening of children at the Perry County Health Dept.

Also reported volunteers from churches around the state will be helping building ramps in various areas in Perry county that need handicap accessibility.

Also reported the Old Howard Bike Ride will be April 20, 2019.

Also reminded everyone of the blood pressure and diabetes workshops still being offered.

ATTORNEY REPORT:

Motion by Albert Turner and seconded by Benjamin Eaton to enter into the hotel management with current company with intent to put hotel up for sale. **Motion** carried.

Commissioner Turner requested ambulance contract be put on the agenda for the next meeting.

Motion by Albert Turner and seconded by Benjamin Eaton to enter into the same contract with Digital Information Systems for the same amount. **Motion carried.** *Nea: Timothy Sanderson and Brett Harrison*

Motion by Timothy Sanderson and seconded by Albert Turner to go into executive session for good name and character for 5 minutes at 7:06pm. **Motion** carried.

Motion by Timothy Sanderson and seconded by Albert Turner to come back into regular session at 7:16. **Motion carried.**

Motion by Timothy Sanderson and seconded by Albert Turner to pay the claims. **Motion carried.**

Motion by Timothy Sanderson and seconded by Benjamin Eaton to adjourn. **Motion carried.**